1/28/2021 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook
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RE: Survey Vehicle FBR8262P

YU Dominic Yishan <dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg>
Thu 28/1/2021 1:40 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: assignments

g S 9

Dear Summer,

Ong Motor Pte Ltd

464 Macpherson Road

Singapore 368182

Tel: 6743-0629 Mobile: 9388-1791
Fax: 6743-2053

Thank You

With Regards,

& &
]

Dominic Yu
Specialist — Claims (Litigation) Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
WWW.axa.com.sg

Email: dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg

Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888

We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID-19 updates &
initiatives, please visit https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates.

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 10:48 AM

To: YU Dominic Yishan <dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Survey Vehicle FBR8262P

Dear Dominic,

Kindly assist to provide the workshop detail.
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